April 18, 2024

ADDENDUM NO. 3

PROJECT Auditorium Renovations
CC Spaulding Elementary

OWNER: Durham Public Schools
2011 Hamlin Rd
Durham, NC 27704

FROM: Bute, PLLC
PO Box 2833
Durham, NC 27715
919.491.9105

TO: Prime Bidders

This Addendum becomes a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Contract
Documents dated 3.7.24 as noted below. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space
provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so will disqualify the Bid.

This Addendum consists of:
(1) Sheets Changes to Drawings (8 1/2 x 11)

L. Changes to Drawings
1. Sheet 0.1: Add the following note to the finish schedule.

3. The existing maple stage floor to be re-finished. Finish to be clear to match existing.
2. Electrical Questions Sheet E3.1:

Question #1: Sheet E3.1 detail 2 shows (5) new sconce lights type C shown on either side of the
auditorium. Can we run conduit exposed to feed the new sconce lights? The walls are existing
plaster.

Response: The goal is to keep the installation as clean and neat as possible by eliminating
surface mounted conduit and boxes where possible. Where it is not feasible to conceal conduit,
any surface mounted installations shall be limited to the minimum amount possible. For the
sconces on plaster walls, route conduit above lay-in ceiling and transition to surface metal
raceway (such as Wiremold 700) to feed down to sconce. All surface mounted raceway, boxes
and supports shall be painted to match the wall.

Question #2: Also, can AV and Lighting Control conduit be run exposed on existing plaster or
masonry walls?

Response: As described above, surface mounted raceway may be used on existing plaster and
masonry walls.
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